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Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 01/c/01/14 
 
 

Delegations will find attached: 

 

 request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 

28 November 2013, registered the same day (Annex 1). 

 reply from the General Secretariat of the Council dated 13 December 2013 (Annex 2) 

 confirmatory application dated 27 December 2013, registered on 3 January 2014 (Annex 3). 
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ANNEX 1 
 
[E-mail message sent on 28 November 2013 - 01:56] 
 
 
 
From: DELETED  

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2013 1:56 AM 

To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 

Subject: Request for documents - 28 November 2013 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

I would be grateful if you could send me a LIST of all "Restricted" documents produced or received 

by JHA concerning the work of all Justice and Home Affairs Committees and Working Groups 

from 1 January 2013 - 30 June 2013 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

DELETED  
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ANNEX 2 
 

COUNCIL OF 
THE EUROPEAN UNION 

 Brussels, 13 December 2013 

GENERAL SECRETARIAT 
Directorate-General F 

Communication 
Transparency 

 
- Access to Documents/ 

Legislative Transparency 
 

rue de la Loi, 175 
B – 1048 BRUSSELS 
Tel: (32 2) 281 67 10 
Fax: (32 2) 281 63 61 

E-mail:  
access@consilium.europa.eu 

  
DELETED  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ref. 13/2052-nh/jj 

 
 
Dear DELETED , 
 
We have registered your request of 28 November 2013 for access to "LIST on all 
'Restricted' documents produced or received by JHA concerning the work of all Justice 
and Hoe Affairs Committees and Working Groups from 1 January 2013 - 30 June 2013". 
Thank you for your interest. 
 
The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of 
Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding 
public access to European Parliament, Council and Commission documents 1 (hereafter 
the "Regulation") and specific provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure 2 and has 
come to the following conclusion: 
 
The relevant services have been contacted and as the result of these consultations the 
General Secretariat of the Council confirms that the list as requested does not exist.  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
For the General Secretariat 
 
 
 
Jakob Thomsen 
 

                                                 
1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal 

L 325, 11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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ANNEX 3 

 

[Confirmatory application - sent by e-mail on 27 December 2013 - 15:22] 
 
 
 
From: DELETED  

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 3:22 PM 

To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 

Subject: DELETED : Confirmatory application: Request for documents - 28 November 2013 

 

Dear Jacob Thomsen, 

 

Please find attached a confirmatory application concerning your reference: 13/2052-nh/jj 

 

Best wishes, 

 

DELETED  
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DELETED  
 

 

 
 

DELETED  
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